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Weiqun Zhang ) )
1560 East Capitol Drive, Apt. 1 Assistant City Attorneys

Shorewood, WI 353211

RE:  Weiqun Zhang
C.1 File No: 04-8-213

Dear Mr, Zhang:

This office is in receipt of your claim relating to the towing of your vehicle and the alleged damage that
you claim happened when it was being towed.

Our mvestigation reveals that your vehicle was towed on June 18, 2004 for being [legally Parked. The
PT-27 form, completed prior to the tow, Tow Lot Vehicle Inventory Form, completed upon arrival at the
tow lot, and the intake video do not indicate damage to the windows. The vehicle was released to you on
the day and you said nothing about the windows. You returned to the tow lot the next day and claimed
damage to four windows. This type of damage is not associated with the typical towing and storage of a
vehicle. This damage appears to have occurred after leaving the tow lot. As such, the City cannot accept

liability. Accordingly, we are denying your claim.

If you wish to appeal this decision, you may do so by sending a letter within 21 days of the receipt of this
letter to the Milwaukee City Clerk, 200 East Wells Street, Room 205, Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202,

requesting a hearing.

Very truly yours,
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